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On the Cover: Our cover features the image
of a girl picking owers. It is from a post
card advertising Edwin C. Burt and Co. Fine
Shoes and is from the HSQAC Collection.
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MEMBERSHIP DRIVE

e HSQAC 2023-24 Membership Drive
is now underway and current members
and supporters were recently mailed an
Invitation to Membership packet.

Members receive free admission to the
Governor John Wood Mansion, the 1835
Log Cabin, Livery, Lincoln Gallery and the
History Museum. Discounts are available
in Quincy’s History Shop (the Society’s :
gi shop) as well as at several restaurantsjss

in downtown Quincy upon presentation il
of a current membership card. Members =
also have exclusive access to the Society .
professional archivist, research librarian, S
and museum coordinator.

A new bene t of membership is the loungs
in the Visitors Center where members car.
gather for meetings, parties, or just drop k
to pick out a book or two from the lending
library or grab a cup of co ee.

e award-winning quarterly magazine
e Governor’s Post will also be mailed to
all members throughout the year.

Membership levels range from basic
membership at $50 to Quartermaster and
Governor memberships at $5,000 and
$10,000. If you have any questions abou
membership, or if you did not receive
a Membership renewal packet, please
contact the HSQAC O ce at 217-222-
1835.
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HSQAC

Statewide Program -- Looking for Writers

e Historical Society of Quincy and
Adams County is cooperating with the
lllinois State Historical Society in an
exciting new statewide programe ‘Land
and People Hold Memoriés is project
“encourages local historical organizations
in lllinois...to promote the writing of short
memoirs — roughly one to three typed
pages - by senior citizens, which re ect
local lllinois experiences in the post-
World War Il era (1945-1975, a thirty year
period).” is e ort is reminiscent of the
seven Tales of Two Rivefdooks that

are similar compilations dealing with the
time period 1900 — 1945. ese volumes

Participates In

this series; he will serve in that capacity in of memories of

this current venture.

Some of the essays submitted will be
selected for publication by the ISHS; all
essays will be kept in regional library
archives or at various historical societies.
While authors may write about topics

of their choosing, there are suggested
categories such as: “Family Life, School
Experience, People of the Local Past,
Holiday Memories, e Music We Enjoyed,

“The Land and the People
Hold Memories”

older citizens of g
lllinois. 3. Support e
membership in
historical societies. |
4. Create a sense ||
of belonging. 5.
Publicize the
importance of a
wide variety of
personal experiences at the local level.

and Early Work Experience.” Other ideas If you are interested in participating, local
might be related to speci ¢ towns or groupamembers of the West Central lllinois

or interesting people.

were published by the lllinois Arts Council € reasoning behind * e Land and the

and Western lllinois University during the People Hold Memories” is several-fold. e
1980’s. e newly elected President of the project should: 1. Increase interest in loc

ISHS, Dr. John Hallwas, was the editor of

history. 2. Demonstrate the importance

Regional ISHS subgroup involved in the
project include HSQAC members Jean Kay
and Beth Young, who are ready to help you

repare your work for submission to the
SHS. You may contact either of them at
the Society (217-222-1835).

THE ILLINOIS STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY' 3

NEW PRESIDENT, JOHN HALLWAS

Collections at the WIU Library’s Archives family life, school days,

By Kathy Nichols

and Special Collections unit.

He currently writes a popular article
series fotllinois Heritagenagazine, titled soon

“Forgotten Voices from lllinois History” Hallwas has already
(2016-2023), focused on a host of authors begun to promote the
from all over the state, in every generationnew memoir program around the state, and

WIU Archives and Special Collections community activities,

. . earning a living, and
At their annual meeting and awards

ceremony in Spring eld, on April 29, the
lllinois State Historical Society members
elected their new president, John Hallwas.

He has been a long-time member of that
organization and is a very well-known
writer, speaker, and social activist.

Hallwas received his B.S. in Ed. and M.A

degrees from Western lllinois University in AMOong his current e orts in conjunction

1967 and 1968, and a er doctoral study at
the University of Florida where he earned
his Ph.D., he was hired to teach at WIU.

teaching British and American literature,
creative writing, and cultural-historical

Honors College classes. He also held a
25-year position as Director of Regional
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with the lllinois State Historical Society

is a new, statewide memoir writing (and

publishing) program that will involve

His 34-year career as a professor involved S€NIor citizens in every part of lllinois, who
will be prompted to write short personal

accounts about aspects of their early

experience in the state (during the 1945

to 1975 era), involving such matters as
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since the frontier. at has prompted a new of course, he will also be advocating lllinois
book by the same title, which will appear history education programs, recognition
this spring.

for local historical e orts, the placing

of markers at notable historic sites, and
membership in the 124-year-old lllinois
State Historical Society. e reputation

of Hallwas as an lllinois author and his
popularity as a speaker are assets that the
state organization is excited about as his
two-year presidential term begins.
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By: Reg Ankrom

Lt. Gov. John Wood was perfectly
satis ed to occupy the large upholstered

*

mahogany armchair from which he servg d

as speaker of the lllinois Senate from
1857 to 1860. It was the only job the staj
constitution prescribed for a lieutenant
governor. Wood's friend Abraham Lincol
had nominated him for it. Four years late
Wood repaid the favor.

and his Senate colleagues appreciated t
way he performed it. As the 20th Genera
Assembly adjourned Feb. 19, 1857,

L fhe senate’s 25 members unanimously
“approved a resolution by Democratic
teSen. William H. Underwood of St.

Clair County: “ e thanks of the Senate
are hereby tendered to the Hon. John

r Wood the speaker for the able digni ed
"and impartial manner in which he has
discharged the duties of his o ce”

=

e job suited the 61-year-old Wood,
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|l wrote that he
had “never
Abraham Lincoln helped form the
observed a . SO
deliberate Republican Party in Illlnqls a_nd
. served as the party nominating
body dispatch  ommittee chairman which

business with
such general
harmony and

nominated John Wood for Lt.
Governor. Painting of Lincoln by
Alexander Healy titled “Abraham
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good feeling.  Lincoln, 1860 from the National
Gov. Wood Gallery of Art.
metes out

to all the same
courtesy, and receives in return from all
the same cordial feeling.”

e statehouse in which Wood and
other public o cials worked was hardly
accommodating. A most unseemly
condition about the place were odors that
frequently wa ed up from the ve copper
pots -- or “cans” as they were called in that
day -- in the basement privies three levels
below. e relief rooms were rebuilt several
times, each con guration as unsatisfactory
as the last. Public use had only worsened
their condition.

So bad was it that the Legislature in 1857
felt compelled to pass a law that made any
citizen’s wanton abuse of the statehouse

hsgac.ord 217-222-1835




privies a crime punishable by ne of up to
$100 or time in the Sangamon County Jai

Statehouse occupants complained abot
other errors and oversights. In his design
of the Greek Revival stone building,
amateur architect John Francis Rague of
Spring eld failed to consider the growing
population, additional representatives
and public employees. Work spaces were
cramped, and there were too few legislati
committee rooms. Some contractors who
took shortcuts were ordered to redo their
work. Poorly placed wood stoves providec
uneven heat throughout the building. At
times, an empty state treasury delayed
payments to contractors.

A decade a er construction began,
a frustrated Sen. Hugh Sutphin, who
represented Adams and Pike counties,
demanded an audit to determine how
much longer construction would take.
ree years later, an even more frustrated
senator sought to move the capitol to
Peoria. Construction continued up to
the time the Legislature enacted a law to
build a new state capitol in Spring eld in
January 1867.

Before the 1-year-old Republican Party
nominated him for lieutenant governor ir
1856, Wood had not expressed an intere
in statewide o ce. He joined the rst
Republican ticket in Illinois only because
his friend Lincoln and the party needed
him to do so.

D

Calculating that he would appeal to th
state’s German voting bloc, Republicans
had earlier nominated Francis Ho man
of DuPage County for lieutenant
governor. When it was discovered
that he did not meet the constitution's
residency requirements, Lincoln, the
party’s nominating committee chairman,
forwarded Wood's name. Wood'’s Quincy
had signi cant populations of Germans
and Irish. Lincoln believed that Wood
would attract votes of both ethnic groups
in lllinois to his party’s ticket. at proved
correct, and the William Bissell-John
Wood ticket was elected over Democrat
William A. Richardson of Quincy and
Robert J. Hamilton of Chicago.

e

D

Although he became chief executive,
Bissell never governed from the stateho
An invalid, he remained bedridden in
the new governor’s mansion until he die
there March 18, 1860. at elevated a
reluctant Wood to governor, lllinois’ 12th
Fortunately for Wood -- and for Lincoln,
as it turned out, the Legislature had
adjourned Feb. 24, 1860, and governme
agencies went into virtual hibernation.

)

With more business at home in Quincy

!
.

2 SR &
e Old State Capitol building, a Greek Revival
lllinois General Assembly from 1840 to 1876.

than at the capital, Wood, too, le

stone structure, served atethewssa for the

Lincoln spent most of Election Day,

Spring eld. On May 22, 1860, Wood wroteNov. 6, 1860, in the governor’s o ce

2Strom Quincy to his friend Lincoln, whom

Republicans four days earlier nominated
for the presidency, that he was welcome
use the unoccupied governor’s o ce for
his national campaign.

“Dr. Sir: As | do not expect to occupy
the Executive o ce in the State House
at present, | invite you to take and use
the same at your pleasure until it may
be wanted for executive purposes.
Respectfully and truly yours, etc., John
Wood”

Lincoln was quick to take up Wood’s
o er. Within days, he moved into the
governor’s 15- by 25-foot reception room
furnished with a Brussels carpet, and the
smaller executive o ce equipped with
upholstered and plain wooden chairs,
a table and desk. It was a showplace
compared to Lincoln’s law o ce, which
was cheaply furnished and on the secon
oor of a building west of the statehouse.

use. ousands of o ce-seekers,

before leaving for the telegraph o ce on
the square that evening to await results.

tdincoln's partisans waited eagerly for the
results in the House chamber across the
hall from the governor’s o ce.

e state’s 11 electors arrived in
Spring eld on Dec. 5 and cast their
votes for Lincoln. Gov. Wood signed the
certifying documents later that day and
placed them in two wax-sealed envelopes,
whose outsides each elector signed to attest
to their authenticity.

A er his election to the presidency,

Lincoln limited his hours in Wood's o ce

, from 10 a.m. to noon and 3:30 to 5:30

> p.m. weekdays. On Dec. 29 and a er
seven months in the o ce, Lincoln had
his secretaries John Nicolay and John Hay,
both of Pike County, clear his papers and
belongings and vacated the governor’s

do ce and reception room. Wood returned
to them Jan. 7, 1861, to await the start of
the 22nd General Assembly. A week later,

state delegations, well-wishers and

newspapermen ooded through Wood'’s
statehouse o ce while Lincoln occupied it.
Party leaders and deal makers, who tried
to in uence Lincoln as he did his cabinet-
making, came, too. On Nov. 23, the New

ntYork Herald reported that “Gov. Wood, of

lllinois, is here a er something.”

Historical Society of Quincy and Adams County, Est. 1896

Richard Yates was sworn in as governor.
John Wood returned home to Quincy.

Reg Ankrom is a former executive
director of the Historical Society and a
local historian. He is a member of several
history-related organizations, the author
of a history of Stephen A. Douglas, and a
frequent speaker on pre-Civil War history.




SOCIETY PIECE PICKED FOR FOLK ART EXHIBIT

e fact that the copper weathervane in
our Collection is a world class piece of folk
art has now been rea rmed. It sat atop the
observation tower on the CB&Q railroad
depot building in Quincy until 1939 and
became part of the Society’s Collection in
1954 when it was displayed in the Governor
John Wood Mansion. e piece has now :
been selected for inclusion in the folk art T
exhibit coming soon to the Peoria Riverfront
Museum in Peoria, Ill. e exhibit will also
feature more than 20 pieces of folk art on loan
from the National Folk Museum in New York
City.

e weathervane, an exact replica of a
locomotive, sat atop the &8 depot building at
2nd and Oak in Quincy for many years.

HSQAC's Jack Freiburg, who coordinated
the loan of the piece, has been corresponding
with a friend, Zac Zetterberg, the Curator of
Art and Center quite an honor, and | believe this e copper weathervane from the
for American will bring our weathervane into tt HSQAC Collection will be feature

Decoys, about national prominence it deserves: in anew folk art exhibit at the
the weathervane. Peoria Riverfront Museum.
“I know him
and see him at
decoy shows in
the region. He
is very excited
about exhibiting

e weathervane topped the
depot building at 2nd and Oak in
Quincy beginning in 1899 when
the station was opened.

At approximately four feet long,
it is made of copper and is an
the weathervane” exact replica of a locomotive.
Freiburg said. e weathervane, now part of
“Including our the Society's Collection, is on e piece will be exhibited at the Peoria
weathervane in  Permanent display at the Society’s History  Riverfront Museum for a period of one year
this show is really Museum on the Square, 332 Maine, Quincy. and then returned to HSQAC.

e
) BOOZE

HISTORY MUSEUM
ON THE SQUARE
332 MAINE ST.
QUINCY, ILLINOIS
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More than 100 area residents participated in the Second Annul Trivia Nightrthis yea

SECOND ANNUAL TRIVIA
NIGHT SUCCESSFUL

More than 100 trivia players
joined in the fun at the
Historical Society’s 2nd Annual
Trivia Night in February.

Fi een teams elded questions
from a variety of categories

including Sports, Television by
Decade, | Want My MTV and i

Quincy History. Former HSQAC Board member Tim
Former HSQAC Board Schieferdecker coordinated the Trivia Night,
member Tim Schieferdecker selected the categories, and designed the

: Hons.
coordinated the event, selected questions
the categories, and designed th=

went all out in creating their
names, with Rebels without a
Clue, Mint Chocolate ingies,
and Hancock A Doodle Do
topping the list. e winning
team members, William's
Angels, donated their grand
prize money - the $100 entry
fee - back to the Society.

Event sponsors included
Schmiedeskamp, Robertson,
Neu and Mitchell; Klingner
and Associates; Rich Marcolla
Family; Ti-Trust; Stifel,

Rober Law; United Systems;
Homebank; Dempsey &
Dempsey; First Mid-1llinois;
and Winters Insurance.

Historical Society of Quincy and Adams County, Est. 1896

PROGRAMS
SET FOR THE
REMAINDER OF 2023
Save the date!

Program Committee Chair Dr. George Crickard
has announced the HSQAC program schedule for
the remainder of 2023. All programs are open
to the public free of charge with the exception of
the Woodland Cemetery Ghost Tours, one of the
Society’s largest fundraisers, which is scheduled
in October. Reservations and tickets are required
through the HSQAC O ce (217-222-1835) for the
Cemetery Tours.

August 20 — Boats, Brothels, and Booze.
Presenter, Iris Nelson. History Museum on the
Square, 2 pm. Nelson, a historian, is a member of
the Lincoln Douglas Debate Interpretive Center
Advisory Board and HSQAC. She is the author of
many articles in historical journals and tHerald
Whig'sOnce Upon a Time column, including a piece
on Quincy’s spicy slice of life, llluminating History
on Quincy’s Red Light District.

September 24- e Abraham Lincoln
Assassination Presenter, Tim Good. History

Museum on the Square, 2 pm. Good is the author ¢
four published booksAmerican Privateers in the War
of 1812; Lincoln for President: An Underdog’s Path t
the 1860 Republican Nominati(#009); e Lincoln-
Douglas Debates and the Making of a Pregi2edr);
andWe Saw Lincoln Shot: One Hundred Eyewitness
Accountg1996).

October 7, 14, 21, 28, 31- Woodland Cemetery
Ghost Tours.Woodland Cemetery, Quincy. Times
TBA. Enjoy these vignettes from Quincy’s past
which feature prominent Quincyans describing
the highlights of their lives from their grave sites in
Woodland Cemetery.

November 5 — Arlington National Cemetery.
Presenter, Jim Peters. History Museum on the
Square, 2 pm. Peters is the authokrihgton
National Cemetery: Shrine to America’s Heebsst-
selling book on Arlington Cemetery for more than
30 years.

December 15, 16, 22, 23, 26 — John Wood
Mansion Christmas Candlelight Tours.Governor
John Wood Mansion, 425 South 12th, Quincy. Time
TBA. Free, but reservations are required through thg
HSQAC O ce (217-222-1835). A Quincy tradition
very popular with area families, the Candlelight
Tours o er a magical glimpse into the past. Tour
participants view the historic Governor’s home all
decked out in festive nery--glowing lights, live
poinsettias, and music of the season.




any early pioneers crossed New York on the Erie Canal, sailed Lake Eriertd,Cleve
oated across Ohio by canal, then took steamboats on the Ohio and Mississippi rive
0 Quincy. e image is a painting titled “Pittsford on the Erie Canal, 1837” by George

Harvey from the Memorial Art Gallery of the University of Rochester.

A Hiaaen ireasure with a Rich History

What is the most southeasterly township
of the 22 in Adams County? It's Beverly
(population /-400), and its largest town is al
Beverly.

lllinois was originally surveyed into

townships six miles square, divided into 64
acre sections. Straight sides were sometim
altered by geographic features, but Beverly,
Township is square. To visit both Beverlys,
take Broadway/Ill. 104 east past the airport|
and the town of Liberty. Turn right at the sig
for Kingston, then le on East 2553rd. You

will drive right into the unincorporated town

Less than two miles beyond the town
are beautiful Mound Prairie Church and
Cemetery, out in the middle of the corn eld
ey occupy the corner where the farms of
the rst two settlers in Beverly Township
met. Izariah (one of several spellings in
various records) May eld emigrated from
Lincoln County, N.C., by way of Kentucky
and Missouri, to settle on 160 acres and bu
the rst cabin in the township in 1834. e

and Robertson families who bought adjace
acreage south of the May eld property. Syké
salescendants still own the land the May elds
and Sykeses settled.

James Richardson Sr., and James Sykes
D-were friends in Brooklyn, N.Y., who dreame
ef a better life in the “far west” ey came to
Quincy in June 1834 to assess the prospec
went out to see where the May elds had
settled, returned to Quincy and bought neal

nland for $1.25 an acre, then went back to N
York to bring their families and friends west
B. and omas Robertson and George Wood
came with the Sykes family. ey crossed Ne
York on the Erie Canal, sailed Lake Erie to
Cleveland, oated across Ohio by canal, the

S-took steamboats on the Ohio and Mississip
rivers to Quincy.

With Izariah May eld's help, James nishe
building two cabins on his land and the fam
occupied them in early December, staying

ildvith the May elds until they were nished.
James’ son recorded in his journal that whe

ntcabin they were to inhabit on the prairie and
>sremembered the nice homes they had le in
New York, they burst into tears.

e Richardson family, along with Mrs.
SWjood (the women were sisters), sailed from
d New York to New Orleans, took a steamboat
up the Mississippi to Quincy, and arrived
tsNov. 5. e Wood family decided to stay in
Quincy, where George opened a cabinet shop.
biRobertson built his cabin and was able to
ewsring his family to their new home in April
J1835.

w More settlers arrived in the township and
built log cabins. As families and prosperity

ngrew, some cabins were torn down and

hireplaced with larger houses, but some were
just incorporated into the next addition, sided
with boards and nished inside. Except for

j the thickness of the walls, that part would

Iyook just like the rest of the house. Eunice
Funk, now a Quincy resident, was born in a
beautiful ten-room house her ancestors built

naround an original log cabin on the Sykes
farm.

next three settlers were the Sykes, Richard

8 | e Governor’'s Post

sahe women caught their rst view of the barg
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e Beverly Cornet Band, also known as the Town Band, was organized in 1903. Most villages and
towns had a community or town band comprised of volunteer musicians from thedo@tam-

munity band tradition died out a er WWI.

Map of Village of Beverly from the Atlas of 1872.

In 1836, the town of Beverly was platted

west of the original settlers’ 160 acre farm
and named for one family’s hometown

in Massachusetts. A lot would be given

to anyone who would build a permanent
house on it, and four frame houses and a
school were soon built. A town cemetery
was designated north of the square. Izarig
May eld had begun raising pigs his rstye
on his land (wolves took some), and soon
other settlers did, too. With the constructig
of a cooper’s shop in town to make barrels
a prosperous meatpacking industry soon

followed. Farmers fed hogs their corn, salte¢mprovements in the Beverly town square.

the pork, packed it in barrels, and shipped
it on the stage road between Spring eld ar
Quincy that passed through Beverly. Mail
also traveled via that road. John B. Rober
was appointed the rst postmaster in 1837
and served for 40 years.

A town hall, built in 1851, was used for

all church services and other gatherings —+

except dances. Beginning about 1885, thg
who wished to indulge in dancing could
travel north to the Forest Hotel in Siloam
Springs, and the young people did, to the
dismay of their elders.

In 1864, the Congregationalists and
Methodists built a church they shared
south of the cemetery — it's still used toda
e Mound Prairie Christian Church was
organized in 1894 and built east of town,
adjacent to the land James Sykes Sr. had
designated as the family cemetery on the
original farm. A er Adaline May eld died
in 1889, Izariah moved in with their son,

John, in McKee Township, the next one
to the north. He died there in 1898 in the
winter, and a er a temporary burial, in the
'spring his body was moved to the Bever
cemetery where Adaline was buried—bt
no one is sure which of the two cemeteri
that was! A modern marker in the Mounc
Prairie Cemetery commemorates their
lives.

S

h

ar - For many years, James Sykes Jr. wrot
a weekly column about Beverly in the

, Pete” A er he scolded them in his

Neighbors stopped grazing their cattle
dthere, planted elm trees, and began using

SGfu man house was east of Mound Prairie
, Cemetery, the large Richardson house to

edge of town, the large house of orchard-
grower Emmett Kelly nearby. Two doctors’

SBventually served the thriving community.
e post o ce was in Ray Rhoades’ store.
Woodman Hall, a large two-story building,
housed the local lodge.

e rst telephone switchboard was in

Time brought change, but highways and
Wrailroads bypassed Beverly. e one-room
school with the big bell burned in the late
1930s and a modern building replaced it.
e township’s country schools were phased
out until all students attended in Liberty,
then most grew up and moved away. But

Historical Society of Quincy and Adams

Beverly’s treasures include the archives of

County, Est. 1896

0 ces, three grocery stores, and a hat shop

nBarry Adage under the pen name “Uncle e old Beverly one-room school with its blg bell,
shown with a teacher and her students in 1898. e

April 30, 1888, column, residents made school burned in the late 1930’s and was replaced
Wlth a modern building.

the Barry Adage and the historical records

it as a community park. By that time, the bjgits citizens have preserved in journals and

memoirs that might not have caught others’
attention: the earthquake Jan. 4, 1843; the

the north, the Dr. Sykes mansion at the westornado April 22, 1844; the murder on the

town square more than 80 years ago.

Weddings, funerals, births, deaths,
laughter and tears, commendations and
scandals...the fabric of a community.
Beverly’s population may not exceed 50
now, but its rich history lives on in Adams
County.

Nelle Kelly’s house. Electricity came in 1939

Linda Riggs May eld retired from
the associate faculty of Blessing-
Rieman College of Nursing. She is a
researcher, writer, and an editorial
consultant foracademic researchers,

writers, and authors. Seven
generations of Dr. May eld’s family
have lived in Adams County.




COFFEY'S ILES PROGRAM A HIGHLIGHT
OF HSQAC ANNUAL MEETING |

e Historical Society of
Quincy & Adams County
held its Annual Meeting
on Sunday, June 25, at
the History Museum on
the Square, 332 Maine,

Quincy.

Dr. Justin Co ey,
oo the Father Aaron
of the meeting included  pembleton

approval of the Society's Endowed Chair
annual nancial report; in History at

e business portion

Quincy University,
approval of the budget presented the

for the upcoming year; program on

a report by the Society’s  Quincyan Colonel

President, Jack Freiburg; George lles. -
and standing committee Colonel George lles, Quincy's rst black pilot, was a member of the elite TmMmgeéMabama

reports on such areas as building and
grounds, exhibits, programs, and education. Incoming HSQAC President Lynn program on Quincyan Colonel George lles,
Niewohner was previously Executive USAF. lles graduated from Quincy High
Two new directors were also Director of the West Central lllinois Area | School and studied at Quincy College. While

recommended by the Board and approved bXgency on Aging. She retired in 2018 aef still enrolled, he earned a private pilot's
membership:Tim Jacobs and Amy Kaiser | having been a liated with the organization license under the Civilian Pilot Training
both of Quincy. e new Board will include | for more than 40 years. She joined the | Program, making him Quincy’s rst Black
15 members, consistent with the range HSQAC Board in 2021. pilot. He became a U.S. Army Air Force
speci ed in the Society’s bylaws. o cer and served as a combat ghter pilot

_ “I look forward to leading the HSQAC for with the 332nd Fighter Group's 99th Fighter
Membership also approved the slate of | a promising year ahead!” Niewohner said. squadron, best known as the Tuskegee

o cers for 2023-24: “Being the keeper of our history is a dauntin@;rmen or Red Tails.
) . task, and | hope | am up to the challenge!
President: Lynn Niewohner ank you all for the trust and faith that you| ~ George J. lles Elementary School in
Lst Vice President: Gabrielle Rober have in me. | will do my best!” Quincy, which opened in August 2018, was
2nd Vice President: Brad Tietsort named in his honor.
Treasurer: Jan Hummel Following the meeting, Quincy
Secretary: Joe Newkirk University’s Dr. Justin Co ey presented a

QUINCY’'S JERRY BARTELL REMEMBERS COL. ILE

When Jerry Bartell arrived at the HSQAC roughout the time lles and Bartell
program on June 25, he was a “man on g worked in the Advisory Group, lles never
mission.” e topic of that program was mentioned his previous service in World
“Colonel George J. lles,” the Quincyan War Il and the Korean War, nor did he
for whom our lles Elementary School is | share that he was a Tuskeegee Airman an(
named. Attending this event was importanformer prisoner of war in Nazi Germany. §
to Bartell because he had served with llels
in Bangkok, ailand, in the mid 1960's In 2018 when lles Elementary was
when both men were members of a Jointl dedicated, Bartell attended the event out
U S Military Advisory Group involved in of res_pect for Colonel lles and_felt pride
counterintelligence operations. Colonel | knowing that he had served with the

enlisted man, was in the Army. (lles) was a “so -spoken man who talked

with authority and had a commanding Quincyan Jerry Bartell served with Iles in
While the two did not spend much time| personality and presence.” ailand.

with each other, they did have more than|a

passing acquaintance. Bartell recalled tHat Re ecting on the lles Story, Bartell is

they usually talked about Adams County,

lllinois, a place both called home.

10| e Governor's Post
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EELLS HOUSE.CONNECTS TOW

WITH UNDERGROUND RAILROAD

e Dr. Richard Eells House was a stop on the Underground Railroad.

By: Patrick McGinley

On Aug. 21, 1842, Dr. Richard Eells
heard another knock at his back door. i
time it was Charley standing there, his
clothes still wet from his swim across th
Mississippi River.

A few days earlier, the slave had run
away from his owner, Chauncey Durkey
of Monticello, Mo. Dr. Eells had to act
quickly, for he knew the slave catchers

“conductors” who helped the slaves go
from one station to the next risked their
own freedom and fortune, for aiding an

escaped slave was breaking federal law,

Eells knew he could not hide Charley
in his home at 415 Jersey. Just across t
river lay Missouri, a slave state. At this

apparently headed to the Mission Institute
near 25th and Maine. e Mission Institute

was run by Dr. David Nelson who trained

Christian missionaries there.

At night it was a meeting place for
neabolitionists. Slave catchers were already
near the area watching for the runaway.

time it was legal for slave catchers to leaveey saw the carriage of Dr. Eells

their state and enter a free state (lllinois

approach, and saw Charley li his head

to capture runaway slaves. e doctor had from beneath a bu alo robe. e men

long been associated with the abolition

tried to stop the carriage, but to no avail.

would be coming soon. Eells told Charlgy movement in lllinois. In 1839 he had begnCharley jumped out of the carriage and
to wait for him in the carriage house. Edllselected as president of the Adams Courjtyran across the cemetery. He was captured
then ran upstairs to his bedroom to get dryAnti-slavery Society. In 1843 he would he later that night and turned over to the

clothes for Charley.

Quincy was Stop Number One on
the northern route of the Underground
Railroad out of Missouri. From Quincy,
slaves were quickly and secretly moved
from one “station” (hiding place) to
another, heading north and east to

Chicago and eventually Canada, where
slavery was no longer permitted. All

12 | e Governor's Post

elected president of the state anti-slaver
society. His home would be the rst plac
the slave catchers would look for the
runaway slave.

Charley changed into the dry clothes
while Eells prepared the carriage. ey
then headed east toward present-day 24
Street. e carriage turned north along

y brother of Chauncey Durkey. Dr. Eells

e swi ly turned his carriage around and
returned home. Sadly, we know nothing
more of what happened to Charley.

e Quincy Whig of Saturday, Aug. 27,

1842 reported: “ e second day a er the
ltloccurrences alluded to above — which was
Tuesday last — a warrant was issued for the

the cemetery (today’s Madison Park),

apprehension of Dr. Richard Eells — an old

hsgac.ord 217-222-1835




and respectable physician of this city, a
well-known abolitionist; in fact, one of th
principal head men of this misguided se
in this county, and one of their candidate

for the Legislature at the late election, on

the charge of harboring, secreting, and
assisting the slave spoken of to run awal
from his lawful owner”

Dr. Eells was released on bail and wa
to appear at the Circuit Court the next
month. When his wife became ill, Dr.
Eells requested that the trial be delayed
e state of Missouri, under Gov. omas
Reynolds, requested that Eells be tried
in Missouri, a dangerous situation for
any abolitionist, to be tried in a slave
state. Eells then used the Underground
Railroad himself to go to the Chicago ar
for a while. In January 1843, Gov. Ford
of lllinois signed the extradition order,
to send Eells to be tried in Missouri, but
because of so much abolitionist pressurg
within his own state, he rescinded the

order in February 1843. Eells returned to

Quincy. In April, 1843, Judge Stephen A
Douglas found Dr. Eells guilty and ned

to the lllinois State Supreme Court. In

e February 1844, the State Supreme Court
ctupheld the lower court’s ruling, with three
sjustices dissenting.

Tours of the Dr. Richard Eells
House are available on Saturdays

now through the end of October.
Tour Guide Heather Bangert will
be available for the Saturday tours
from 1-4 pm. You may also call
217-223-1800 for information.

Dr. Eells died on a steamboat near
y Cincinnati, Ohio, on Oct. 4, 1846.
Abolitionists appealed the case to the
United States Supreme Court in an attemy
5 to end slavery. e executors of the Eells
estate were represented by Salmon P. Ch
and William Seward (later secretaries of
the treasury and state respectively in the Quincy, an o cial Historic Underground
Lincoln administration). In 1852, the U.S. Railroad Site.

Supreme Court upheld the lllinois State
Supreme Court’s rulings.

e Friends of the Dr. Richard Eells
House maintain the building, Quincy’s
is is the rst case from Quincy that oldest brick building built in 1835, and
hgvent to the United States Supreme Court.have furnished it as it might have looked in
A copy of the Supreme Court case can bethe 1840s.
seen at the Eells house today and on the

Historical Society’s website. : : -
Patrick McGinley, who died in February

2017, was a retired educator from
Quincy Public Schools and John Wood
Community College. He served on the

board of the Friends of Dr. Richard Eells
House and was also secretary of the

" Because of its signi cance to the history
of the Underground Railroad, and becaus
all the information is documented in

the county, state, and federal courts, the
National Park Service has designated the

him $400. e case was to be appealed
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Chaddock boys did laundry, cooked, worked in the garden and dairy, and rdaimgmeldings in addition to studying.

_______

(As Chaddock celebrates our 170th year, we are taking a look back at some of the egplasvradspaped our ministry.
Information and quotes in this article come from Board reports and newsypbjoer@al articles from Chaddock’s archives.)

By: Je VanCamp

‘Jo's Boys), by Louisa May Alcott,
started young Eva on a lifetime journey
to educating and caring for children,
especially the boys at Chaddock.

Eva Frields was the Superintendent
at Chaddock Boys School from 1912 to
1946. It was a time of national progress,
expansion, sorrow, giddiness, and trage

Chaddock Boys School mirrored them al

When Mrs. Frields came to Quincy to

interview for the Superintendent’s positia

at age 39, she had been a widow for 13
years and the head of a successful girls
school in Falls River, Mass. e school
she built had 600 girls representing 14
nationalities, a beautiful campus, and a
stable endowment. She also played a m
role in starting educational and residenti

facilities for girls and families who worked

in the local mines and were immigrants.

By contrast, Chaddock Boys School h
70 or so students and was located on St
Street between 11th and 12th Streets or]
the site of the former John Wood estate,
which included the famous octagonal

acre tract at 24th and York.

interview. She toured the city, walked
the campus, and talked to some of the
students.

y. In her annual report to the Board of

| Trustees in 1937, she reminisced about
that day and the factors that went into
her decision to leave what she built in

nMassachusetts and start anew halfway
across the country. She also described
a simple philosophy that would guide
Chaddock during her tenure.

During her interview, she announced

al
to be moved to the 24th Street farm, an

the State Street campus abandoned. In
her conversations with students, one bo

ateell enough, but had one complaint: “a

boy could not hit a ball there as hard as
he could for fear of putting out someone
window. | repeated his statement to the

campus, the school owned some farmla
around Quincy. One such site was a 30

Eva arrived in Quincy a day before he

ajH‘rat- if selected, she would accept the jg
on one condition: the entire campus had

adold her that he liked the current campus

ndoy who could not hit a ball as hard as he
could would never do other things as hard
as he could”

Eva returned to Falls River and awaited
the Board’s decision. Even as she accepted
another term at her girls’ school, “My
heart and mind had been profoundly
stirred by what | feared was a certain call
to undertake this work for boys.” Word
arrived shortly a erward that she had been
selected by a one-vote majority to lead
Chaddock Boys School.

v

She applied the lessons learned at Falls
River quickly to her new home in Quincy.
Within a few years several residential and
administrative buildings were erected
at the farm, several of which are still

bin use today. Finances were stable, and

! Chaddock’s reputation continued to grow.

It was also during this time that

y Archduke Franz Ferdinand and his wife
Sophie were assassinated in Austria. e
rami cations were felt around the world,
including at Chaddock Boys School. In

s her 1918 report to the Trustees, she wrote,

“Since the last annual report we have given

house and a dormitory. Besides the main Trustees and added that in my opinion a four of our very best boys to the war...

14 | e Governor’s Post
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One of the letters sent to Mrs. Frields by one ofpne of Mrs. Frields' Chaddock “boys” tending the calves on the farm at 24th and York.

her “boys” serving their country.

ese were all clean, strong, and one-
hundred-percent American.”

e u pandemic of 1918 also had
an impact. “ ough there were more
than forty cases of in uenza...everyone
recovered. Members of the faculty were
called suddenly from us on account of
sickness and death in their families”

When the stock market crashed in the
late 20’s and the world’s economy went i
a nosedive, reactions were varied. Some
reacted with despair, others with hope.
Some reacted with grit. In her report to
the Board in June 1931, Eva Frields wro
“ e word depression has hung like a
pall...At Chaddock, we choose to meet it
a challenge”

e Superintendent’s attitude was
contagious. ough one residence hall
was shuttered, many applicants were
turned away, and charitable contributions
dwindled, the challenge was met. In
addition to their studies, the boys did
laundry, cooked, worked in the garden a
in the dairy, made repairs to plumbing ar
furnaces, and kept the grounds trimmed

It wasn't all drudgery, though: “ e boys
generally work on Saturdays and before
school in the morning...all have play hou
from the close of school until supper

Y

another became a highly decorated war
hero. Mrs. Frields corresponded regularl
with many of her boys, as evidenced by
their letters to her:

“I wish to acknowledge your last
letter to me, written so beautifully,
kindly, and well formed”’

Richard S

“Dear Mrs. Frields, | received
your Xmas card today and was
very glad to get it”

nto

Elmer K
el

“Dear Mrs. Frields and boys,
just a note to let you know | am
still in the ght here in North
Africa”

as

CurtR

Dalily life at Chaddock was irrevocably,
altered, as described in this March 5, 19
newspaper article: “ ese days, when
navork is over--when books are put away,
ddinner dishes washed, and the family

gathers in the living room-- letters are
read from former Chaddock boys now
in active service of their country. Boys
who but a short time ago milked these
I'SSame cows, waxed these oors, tended

Uncle Sam's army, navy, submarine, air and
y marine forces..”

Eva Frields was quoted as saying, “My
life's work has gone to war.”

In 1937 Mrs. Frields wrote, “My greatest
fear is that | might undertake to carry on
too long when for lack of wisdom and
insight | should let a little one slip.” In
1946, she tendered her resignation. e
president of the Board, upon accepting it,
called her “the heart of Chaddock”

Very shortly a er leaving Quincy,
Eva married Rev Levi Ho man. In 1953
she was named a Trustee Emeritus of
Chaddock Boys School. On Monday,
August 26, 1963, she passed away at the
age of 90 in Lansdale, PA.

Eva Frields Ho man guided Chaddock
Boys School to build an entire campus
which stands today, and led the agency
nshrough a national pandemic, e Great
Depression, and two world wars. But
her greatest legacy is the attitude and
atmosphere she instilled that remains
today at Chaddock: seeing things as they
are and working toward making them as
they could be, meeting challenges head-on
with hard work, faith, and perseverance,
and, most importantly,
hitting the ball as hard

hour at 5:45” Something about hitting a
baseball as hard as you can...

e end of the Great Depression
brought another set of challenges. e

the furnace and learned the principles o
human brotherhood, are ghting today in

Je VanCamp, a Quincy native, is the Executive Director of the
Chaddock Children's Foundation. He and his wife Dawn have 3

as you can, every time.

Second World War had a profound impact children and 13 grandchildren, all of whom live in Quincy. He has

on Chaddock Boys School. A former

Chaddock boy was killed at Pearl Harbor,

served the community in several capac
Public Library and the Quincy Park Dist
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ities, including sitting on the Boardimicthe Q
rict and being a former 6th Ward alderman.




Keynote Speaker Dr. Edna
Greene Medford

HSQAC'’s Dr. Tim Jacobs
greeted presenters Dr. Tim
and Emily Roberts.

Dr. Sam Wheeler explained the Matson Slave
Trial, one of Lincoln's most controversial cases,
to a very full house.

Le to Right: Je VanCamp,

Troy Culbertson, Dr. Kurt
Leimbach and Arlis Dittmer
presented brief vignettes of local
interest to an “Early Bird” crowd.
Le : Friends of the Library sold
books at the event.

16 | e Governor’s Post hsgac.ord 217-222-1835




ver 150 people attended the Civil War Symposium A dinner was held at e Patio Restaurant and Lounge for
IV held at the Kroc Center last April 28 — 29. e Dr. Medford, her husband, omas, and area history professors.
event was co-sponsored by HSQAC and the Tri-
States Civil War Round Table and was a liated
with the Looking For Lincoln Project of the State
of lllinois. ose present seemed very appreciative

of the wide variety of topics and the adroitness of the

speakers.

One attendee mentioned that the Keynote, Dr. Edna Green Medford,
o ered one of the best presentations she had ever heard at a history
conference. Medford's talk centered around vicious politics of Lincoln’s
time versus those of today. Dr. Medford is a widely-known Lincoln expert
and a Laureate of the Lincoln Academy of lllinois; she retired recently from
Howard University.

Speakers Dr. Tim and Emily Roberts’ readings from the Civil War letters of
William and Jane Standard was also well-received. e Standards lived in the
Havanna, lllinois, area and were not supporters of the war. is o ering was
particularly interesting because o entimes only the husband’s letters home
are kept by the family. e family’s letters to the soldier are o en destroyed in
battle.

In our popular Early Bird Session on Saturday morning, four local
historians made their Symposium debuts as they discussed local history
during the war. ese speakers were very well prepared and interesting.
ey included Dr. Kurt Leimbach, Troy Culbertson, Je VanKamp, and
Arlis Dittmer. We try to utilize local experts at each Symposium in order to
showcase their talents to a broader audience and improve our understanding
of area history.

Later Saturday, the ever-popular Dr. Curt Fields o ered a very interesting Several area residents attended the Jonas marke
description of Ulysses Grant's life with his wife Julia Dent. e couple was dedication ceremony.
devoted to one another; in fact, she traveled over 10,000 miles to be with him
during the war. One attendee called the presentation “riveting.” Following
Fields was a light musical program by Cody Engdahl who outlined the

history of Civil War through ddle
tunes. Engdahl sang and ddled

A Speakers Dinner was held in the Gov- . iated with both sid f
ernor John Wood Mansion prior to the MUSIC associated wi oth sides o

beginning session of the Symposium. ~ the con ict.
e nal presentation of the
Symposium was o ered by our great
friend Dr. Samuel Wheeler from
the lllinois Supreme Court Historic
Preservation Commission. He
talked about one of lawyer Abraham HSQAC Immediate Past
Lincoln's most important cases, the ;fig‘:;;;gcgoifs'b;grgr
Matson S_Iave Trial. Wheeler truly dedication. Below: Abra
makes “history come alive” whenever ham Jonas marker.
he speaks and has appeared at each
Symposium to popular acclaim. A
dedication ceremony for the
Abraham Jonas graveside marker was
held following the Symposium in the
Valley of Peace Cemetery in Quincy.

In a month or so, we will begin to
plan for Symposium V to be held in
October 2024. Anyone with ideas
for speakers is asked to contact Beth
Young at the Society. We appreciate
your interest and help.

Historical Society of Quincy and Adams County, Est. 1896




Commemorative plate featuring various pieces of re- g
ing equipment used through the years by the Quincy Fir
Department. ese plates were sold in order to support tife
annual Christmas program.

FROM THE

COLLECTION

COMMEMORATIVE
PLATE

Among the many items donated to the Historicg
Society by Julie Klauser and Debbie McNeil, wa
a 10-inch commemorative plate. Julie and Debbig
are the daughters of Marilyn Schrader, who had §
great interest in the history of Adams County ang
collected many items related to that history.

In 1984, Quincy Fire ghters Local 63 o ered thig
plate to the public to raise money to help fund
its annual Christmas program. e images on
the plate show four of the earliest pieces of re-
ghting equipment used by the department.

e 1839 “Ready & Willing” hand drawn hand
pumper, shown at the top of the plate, is owned
by the Historical Society. It can be viewed in the
Livery on the grounds of the Governor John Wodi
Mansion.

At the bottom of the plate is “ e John Wood
Steamer” purchased by the City of Quincy. It is
thought to have been the rst horse drawn stea

D
=

used in lllinois. With two connections to John
Wood, the plate certainly deserves a place in thg
collection of the Historical Society of Quincy and
Adams County.

18| e Governor's Post

Guns Displayed by
Will Sullivan Auction

HSQAC Research Librarian and Archivist Jean Kay and HSQAC Board Immediate Past
President Jack Freiburg examine one of the guns the Historical Society \ditibg dishe
Quincy Country Club later this summer.

Will Sullivan of Will Sullivan Auction Company has announced the acquisition
of a newly discovered lllinois Civil War Issued Colt Revolver which will be on
display at a viewing event at the Quincy Country Club, later this summer. Seve
guns from the HSQAC Collection will also be on display and discussed at the
event, including the most valuable among the guns, two Colt 1851 Navy Revolve
presented to John Wood by the citizens of the City of Quincy. One with a serial
number 6789, was manufactured in 1857 and bears a United States Inspector M
of M & S. e other has a serial number 159392 indicating it was manufactured in
1863.

ese revolvers were given to John Wood on June 4th, 1864, by the citizens
of Quincy as a token of friendship and representative of the high regard which
his numerous fellow-citizens held for the venerable “Patriarch of Quincy.” Wood
organized the 137th Infantry lllinois Volunteers at Camp Wood in Quincy on
June 5th, 1864, and le for Memphis, Tennessee, where they were assigned to tl
Fourth Brigade, District of Memphis. Wood was Colonel of the volunteers. e
men were to serve for 100 days.

e gi of the revolvers, as well as a horse, saddle, bridle, and holsters was
reported in theQuincy Daily Whig and Republicaewspaper, June 8th, 1864.

Other guns displayed include a single shot capsule pistol “Underhammer” and
A. W. Spies Mississippi Pocket Ri es. Records of the Historical Society indicate
that the single shot pistol was captured from a Rebel during the Civil War. e
single shot pistol was very common in the United States in the middle of the 19tt
century. Due to mass production, the pistol would have been inexpensive to buy.
appears to have been made in Germany based on its markings.

ere is no information in the records of the Historical Society regarding how
or when John Wood got these two A. W. Spies pistols. Research provided by
Will Sullivan revealed that A. W. Spies was a rearms dealer. Ethan Allen was the
primary manufacturer used for “A. W. Spies” rearms.

e single-shot, under-hammer percussion pistol was rst manufactured by
Allen in 1837. e name “ri €” probably comes from the fact that the pistol had a
ri ed barrel. e pistols were sold in pairs and made in calibers ranging from .28”
to .44” with barrels from 5” to 10” in length. e pistols remained in production
until 1847.

e lllinois Civil War Issued Colt Revolver will be sold at the Fall Firearms
Auction on September 23 at Will Sullivan Auction Company’s online auction.

hsqac.ord 217-222-1835
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HANK BAUER AND THE RETURN
OF THREE-I LEAGUE BASEBALL

Q Stadium was built by the Works Progress Administration, one of FranklveRed&swv Deal programs, in 1938.
e 1946 Quincy Gems, an a liate of the New York Yankees, played their home games at the stautjutimed

1946 season.

By: Phil Reyburn

During the Great Depression, the ree-
League suspended operations for three
years, resuming play in 1937. World War
Il again saw the League halt play for the
1943-45 seasons. But with the war’s end
the ree-l1 League reconstituted for the
1946 season. Member cities were Water

and Davenport, lowa; Decatur, Spring eld,

Shortly a er Pearl Harbor, Hank Bauer joined

Star and Purple Heart at the battle for Guam and was awarded a second Bronze Stplteand Pu

Danville and Quincy, lllinois; and Terre
| Haute and Evansville, Indiana.

When Quincy returned to the League,
Oscar W. Shannon, who had been involv
in local baseball since 1898, was the

' president of the Quincy Gems Inc. Broth
Steve and Ferd Nieman served on the

Q Stadium
owned by
the school
district, would

ethe the home
of the Gems.
2% board

(o]

oard.

the United States Marine Corpseied a Bronze

of education
agreed to lea:;e

the baseball

eld to the Hank Bauer was featured on the
city for a cover of Sports lllustrated in July,
dollar, who 1957. He nished that season with a
then leased -259 batting average, with 18 home
the eld to runs and 65 RBIs.

the Gems.

e mayor assured the Gems that lights
would be installed by opening day; and if
material could be obtained, the grandstand
roofed.

Steve Nieman told thiderald-Whig “We
realize the fans of Quincy want ree-|
baseball, and, with our connections with
the New York Yankees, we are con dent
Quincy will have one of the best clubs in
the league.”

George M. Weiss, Yankees Vice
President, sent an open letter to Quincy
fans. e Yankees were delighted, he said,
to be associated with “the Quincy baseball
club in bringing organized baseball back
to Quincy. We are aware that the baseball
history of your city shows that it ranks with

Heart at the Battle of Okinawa in 1945. He thought his war injuries were going to end his basel{¥i best in the league. . .." Weiss further
career, but a er a chance meeting with a scout, he signed with the Quincy Gems eflthe re

League in 1946.

20 | e Governor's Post

explained that all the League’s clubs would
be “starting from scratch this year” and
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that the teams were committed to giving
returning servicemen the opportunity to
play that they lost during the war.

e Gems were true to George
Weiss's word and put together a team of
servicemen---many combat veterans. Eig
on the roster came home with medals for
valor and/or Purple Hearts.

With opening day nearing, the Herald-
Whig printed thumb nail sketches of the
men expected to be in uniform when
the season started. is is Hank Bauer's.
“Catcher: A husky 190-pound, six-footer,
23 years old. Played with Oshkosh in

ht

Wisconsin State league in 1941. Four years
in the Marines, wounded on Okinawa, has

two bronze stars, the Purple Heart and
naval unit citation.”

Born Henry Albert Bauer July 31, 1921,

in East St. Louis. Hank was the youngest

of

nine children whose family knew hardship.

His immigrant father lost a leg in an
industrial accident, and then worked as a
bartender for $30 a week.

a top prospect and likely to make the big

leagues. Herman helped Hank land a tryout

with the Class D Oshkosh Giants, and he
played for them in the summer of 1941.

e battle for Guam in 1944, brought
Hank his rst Bronze Star and Purple Hea

He earned a second Bronze Star and Purplg@nk was the team's bright spot in what v

Heart on Okinawa in 1945. When shrapng
tore a hole in his le thigh, Bauer told a
buddy, “ ere goes my baseball career”

Home and recovered from his wounds,
Bauer joined the local pipe tter’s union.

Having a beer one a ernoon, Hank ran
into a Yankee scout who remembered hin
from before the war. He convinced Bauer

give baseball another chance and arranged%®

tryout with the Class B Quincy team. Han
made the Quincy roster.

e Herald-Whig described Bauer as
a “husky ex-marine, who displayed a
powerful throwing arm” while he “packed
a heap of power at the plate” Hank opene
the season behind the plate where the
Herald-Whig pointed out he “wasn't the

best of catchers.” It was not long before the

Gems’ manager decided that Hank was
better suited for right eld.

e Gems season started with a loss, an
it continued that way. ey “were last place
occupants throughout the ree-l season,’
nishing 37 and 82. On a positive note the
team drew an average of 1,500 fans per

Hank Bauer was a three-time MLB All-Star and an eight-time World Series
Hank’s older brother, Herman, had been Champion. Bauer was known for his toughness and gained the moniker as “a man with
signed by the White Sox. He was considereface that looks like a clenched st”

Bauer’s .323 batting average was good
for fourth in the league. His 90 runs batte
tied him for rst in the league. He hit 24

doubles, 8 triples, and 12 home runs for t
ritail-end Gems. Toss in 27 stolen bases a

»ja dismal season.

During the 1946 season, the only positi
Bauer did not play was second base. He
even pitched in 11 games recording a 2 g
1 record. e Herald-Whigclaimed, “Hank
did everything but sweep out the club
house, even serving as pro tem manager,

S
to Forthe 1947 season, the Yankees

L promoted Bauer to the Triple-A Kansas

| City Blues where he batted .313, clouted
16 home runs, and hit 32 doubles. In 194
Hank resumed where he le o, hitting
.305, knocked in 100 runs, and smacked
23 homers. On Sept. 2 he was called up
the Yankees. In his rst game, Hank singls

dn his rst three at bats. e Herald-Whig
headline said it all----“Hank Takes Long
Trip in ree Short Years”

played in all nine Series. Hank holds the
H World Series record for the longest hitting
streak---17 games.

he
hd Bauer was the American League’s starting

Jdght elder in the 1952-53-54 All-Star
Games.

on Known for running all out to rst when
he drew a walk, he’s quoted as saying, “l do
ngverything hard” Casey Stengel pointed
out that Bauer “gives you every ounce of
his energy for nine full innings every day.
Stengel added that Bauer is a clutch player.
He “gets the hit when you need it”

Bauer's big-league playing career lasted 14
years. He then spent eight more seasons as a
g manager. In 1966, Hank's Baltimore Oriole
team won the World Series, beating the
Dodgers in four games.

,0 A serendipitous meeting in an East St.
'q_ouis bar brought Hank Bauer to Quincy,
where he began a 20-year professional

baseball career that saw him achieve the

and former Gem become part of baseball
d history. In his rst ve years, the Yankees

this ve-year championship streak, Bauer
batted .298. In Bauer's rst 10 years, the
Yankees won nine pennants and seven

home game.

Historical Society of Quincy and Adams

World Series. Only Hank and Yogi Berra
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won ve consecutive World Series. During

pinnacle of success as both a player and a

Quincy baseball fans continued to follow Manager.
Bauer’s career, and they saw the ex-Marine

Phil Reyburn is a retired eld representative
for the Social Security Administration. He
authored “Clear the Track: A History of the
Eighty-ninth Illinois Volunteer Infantry, e
Railroad Regiment” and co-edited “’Jottings
from Dixie:" e Civil War Dispatches of
Sergeant Major Stephen F. Fleharty, U.S.A”




GOVERNOR'S MANSION HAS MUCH TO OFFER

One of Quincy’s best kept secrets is the fact that the Governor  Following a brainstorming session, a group of interested volunteers
John Wood Mansion at the Society’s 425 South 12th Street campusame up with the idea of having all of the tour guides “on call,” with
in Quincy is open to the public for guided tours. For many years, the list of guides and the lead tour guide rotated each week of the
HSQAC Groundskeeper Bob Ackerman also served as tour guidemonth. at way the guides could go on with their daily routines but
for the Mansion. When Ackerman retired, however, nding a be available to give a tour according to the schedule. Tour guide Jan
replacement was problematic. e Groundskeeper’s duties had Leimbach now plans the monthly schedule. Days the guides are not
increased and there was simply no time for the person in that available are also noted on the schedule.
position to o er tours of the Mansion. While many people were
interested in volunteering to o er tours, no one wanted to stay at the € “Mansion Tour” also includes a visit to the 1835 Log Cabin,
Visitors Center for several hours waiting for visitors who might or the Lincoln Gallery in the Visitors Center, and the Livery, an outdoor

might not want to tour the Mansion as was the previous system. exhibition venue, but tours can be customized to the length the
visitor desires. Tour prices are adults, $10; children over 6 through

college age students, $5; children 6 and under, free; and HSQAC
members and their families, free. During the Society’s Candlelight
Christmas Tours of the Governor John Wood Mansion, the rst

oor of the historic home is also open to the public free of charge.
Many of the educational tours for area schools are also o ered free of
charge due to the establishment of HSQAC'’s Student Education Fund
supported by a donation by Sue Gutersloh.

Tours are available Monday-Friday beginning around 9:00 am with
the last tour ending around 3:00 pm. Saturday tours are also available
but must be scheduled during the week prior to the Saturday tour
since the Society’s o ce is not routinely open on weekends.

Mansion tours have increased by approximately 20% this year due
to the dedication, knowledge, and spirited personalities of our tour

John Wood Mansion Tour Guides include, L to R: Rich Keppner, Bob guides. If you are interested in serving as a voluntger tour guide,
Bergman, Lynn Niewohner, Jan Leimbach, and Connie Shinn. contact HSQAC. We would love to add you to the list!
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Newton Morris Sideboard

Hay Gateleg Table

Authentic Furniture Enhances Governor's Mansion

By: Rich Keppner

Many of the pieces of furniture in the
John Wood Mansion once graced the
homes of prominent early Quincyans
or other noteworthy people. Interesting
historical facts are associated with those
people. ree of my favorites are the
Orville Hickman Browning secretary,

the John Hay gateleg table, and the Isaac

Newton Morris sideboard.
Orville Hickman and Eliza Browning

e imposing secretary desk in the

formal parlor belonged to Orville Hickman

and Eliza Browning. Browning and
Abraham Lincoln became friends when

they both served in the lllinois legislature.

A er the Lincoln-Douglas debate in
Quincy on Oct. 13, 1858, Lincoln was an
overnight guest in the Browning home on

the southeast corner of 7th and Hampshire.

Stephen Douglas won the debates and
retained his seat as an lllinois senator.
However, a er Lincoln was elected
president in October of 1860, Douglas
died. In June of 1861 Governor Yates
appointed Orville Hickman Browning to
be the new senator representing lllinois.

Orville Hickman and his wife Eliza took
the cars (traveled by train) to Washington
City where they took up residence. We
know from his daily diary that Senator
Browning visited with his friend from
Illinois, President Lincoln, ninety-six
times.

John Hay

is graceful gateleg table belonged to
John Hay.

John Hay spent his youth in Warsaw, lIl.,
and as a young man he became one of two
private secretaries for President Lincoln.

A er Lincoln’'s assassination, he spent
several years at various diplomatic posts in
Europe.

President McKinley appointed him
ambassador to the United Kingdom in
1897. Hay became Secretary of State the
following year and held that position
for nearly seven years. en, upon the
assassination of McKinley, Hay continued
as Secretary of State in the eodore
Roosevelt administration.

Isaac Newton Morris

e beautiful sideboard in the family

dining room graced the Quincy home of

Isaac Newton and Ann Morris. Morris

was born in southwest Ohio, became an

attorney as an adult, and moved to lllinois

in the 1830's. He was a lifelong friend of ~ Browning Secretary
Ulysses Grant.

When Grant ran for president in 1868, Streets on Broadway for a brief but relaxing
he went on a railroad tour; and Morris ~ VISIt.
invited him to come to Quincy. Grant
thought it would be a quiet visit; but upon
his arrival, thousands were gathered to
greet him. A er giving the obligatory
campaign speech, Grant traveled with
Morris to his home between 24th and 25th

A er his election, Grant appointed
Morris as a commissioner for the Union
and Paci c Railroad.
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Dr. Medford and Marynel Cordon, Executive
Director of the New Philadelphia Association, looked
through the clerk’s journal at the First Baptist Church
of Barry. is journal lists members from the 1800's.

On her visit to the Quincy area, Dr. Medford met
(LEFT) In Barry, A Looking for Lincoln information Sandra McWorter, great, great granddaughter of
al marker honoring Frank McWorter and Abraham Lucy and “Free Frank” McWorter, who founded
Lincoln was of interest to Dr. Medford. New Philadelphia.

Quincy Area Intriguing to Prominent Historians

People o en inquire about how the HSQACwaters” and didn't go outside the area for oursecond in command in the Grierson Raid,
is able to attract nationally-known speakers speakers. A er our initial success, however, and Prince’s grave in Woodland Cemetery.
to our Civil War Symposium every eighteen we expanded our speaker base beyond lllinoss current owners of the Prince home,
months. We pay the speakers, of course, buand Missouri and began searching for other Terrell and Vicki Dempsey, allowed Smith
we believe that several important scholars top-notch presenters who would be willing toand his daughter to tour the house and
have agreed to come to Quincy, in large come to “Forgottonia.” grounds, and HSQAC member Rich Keppner
measure, because they are interested in some took the Smiths to the cemetery.

of the history we o er. When we initiated the N our second Symposium, for example,
Symposium in 2018, we were just “testing th&Ve were able to include a presentation by Dr. Most recently, we asked Dr. Edna Greene

Curt Fields, the o cial U. S. Grant portrayer Medford to be the keynote at last April's

for the National Park Service. Fields jumpedSymposium. She agreed, in large part we

at the chance to come to Quincy, as Front suspect, because she wanted to visit the Free
Street in our city is the point from which Frank McWorter site (New Philadelphia)
Grant entered the Civil War with the lllinois near Barry, Illinois. HSQAC President Lynn
121st. Fields is so interested in Quincy’s Civilliewohner and Symposium Coordinator

War history that he and his wife Lena have Beth Young planned the trip to New

returned several times since then. Philadelphia and drove Dr. Medford and her
o ) ) husband to several sites which are connected
Similarly, Dr. Timothy B. Smith, was to Free Frank. Medford also expressed interest

Smith has written several Civil War books  town. She was impressed with the beautiful
and is considered an expert on the battles ofestorations at both sites.
Shiloh, Corinth, and Vicksburg. A former
National Park Service Ranger, he currently ~ We hope that our very important history
HSQAC's Heather Bangert o ered Dr. Medford a tea_ches history at_U_niver_sity (_)f Tennessee. will continue to help us z_ittract top-notch

) Smith wanted to visit Quincy in order to scholars to our Symposia.

tour of the Dr. Richard Eells House during her visit to .
Quincy. g see the home of Colonel Edward Prince, the
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WHAT'S HAPPENING AT HSQAC

Members of the Salt River chapter of Master Gardeners visited the Mansion
gardens in June and learned about many of the “period-correct” plants featured.

Visitors continue to come to theMansion, Cabin, Livery, and
Museumthis summer. Recently, we have met travelers from as far
away as Texas, Utah, Maryland, and Florida. Our intrepid guides
report positive responses from our visitors, who note favorably the
quality of our displays and collection pieces.

Jean Kayhas been busy as usual helping patrons nd answers
to a wide variety of questions. For HSQAC members, there is no
charge for this service. Others are charged $15.00 per hour. Among
her recent projects have been helping Quincy Public Schools o cials
compile information about the history of the school system and
researching the history of the weather vane that was once atop the
observatory of the CB and Q Railroad depot at 2nd and Oak.

On June 6th, thirteen members of th&8alt River Master View from the front of the Mansion where several large limbs from a tulip tree
Gardenersvisited the Mansion to check out our three gardens. ey narrowly missed hitting the historic home.

were very complimentary and asked questions as they walked the

grounds. ey were particularly excited to see some of our more  about a Civil War sword discovered recently in a building in Hannibal.

unusual plants such as big blue stem, cup plant, rattlesnake mastele also spoke to High Twelve about e Great Locomotive Chase,

and rose mallow. We thank all of our garden volunteers for their  a Civil War event popularized by a Disney Im. Another popular

e orts. Here's to you Jan Leimbach, Terri Hanlin, Robin omson, program was given at the Senior Center by Rich Keppner who spoke

Angie Gutting, Paul and Cindy Soebbing, Lynn Niewohner, Judy about Victorian Graveyard Symbolism in Woodland Cemetery. Beth

Crocker, Jackie Cable, and Beth Young. anks also to groundskeepéung gave a recent talk to the Salt River Master Gardeners, and Lyn

Dan Doane who keeps all the yard and garden activities owing  Snyder spoke to the Adams Pointe Assisted Living group about the

smoothly. Underground Railroad. A nal recent o -campus presentation was
given by member Jan Leimbach to High Twelve members describing

HSQAC member and former Board MembeBeth Youngwas the authenticity of our Mansion gardens. We do not charge to present
recently elected to serve on the Advisory Board of the lllinois Statethese talks but do encourage donations to the Society.

Historical Society in Spring eld. is group meets several times a
year to plan and promote activities and programs for that Society. Her On June 13th, member Lynn Niewohner sta ed a HSQAC booth
participation on this Board will hopefully strengthen the connectionat the Arts Quincy event held at tbeckson Lincoln Pool HSQAC
between HSQAC and the state organization. Beth has also had ano ered children in attendance drawings of Flat Lincoln to color and
article entitled “Horace Sa ord Brown, Quincy’s Blue Water Sailor” also distributed free play dough, crayons, and bubble bottles. e Life-
published in the current issue linois Heritagethe magazine of the sized Flat Lincoln was available for photo opportunities. In a similar
ISHS. vein, members Joe Newkirk and Arlis Dittmer attended the First
Baptist Juneteenth celebration on June 17th at the Jackson Lincoln

We continue to work slowly on our landscaping at thduseum  pool, and they, too, gave similar items to youngsters attending.
Our goal is to increase the number of perennials as we add color and

lushness to the exterior of the building. Due to possible changeson e  Governor John Wood Mansiorust narrowly avoided
the west side of the museum, we have done very little to that area. damage from tulip tree limbs broken o during the recent derecho

_ _ ) storm that hit Quincy. Although the entire tree wasn't taken out by
HSQAC members continue to speak to various groupsthe the storm, it was severely damaged.

area. If you need to arrange for a program of a historical nature, please

let us help you. Recently, Dr. Kurt Leimbach spoke to the audience at Help wanted: Anyone interested irvolunteering for the Society

Civil War Symposium IV about Quincyan Dr. Sam Everett, the rst should call 217-222-1835. We have slots available at the Museum, th
Union physician killed in the Civil War. Dr. Tim Jacobs motored to Mansion, and the gardens. You will be helping us as you meet new
Louisiana, Missouri, and gave a talk entitled “ e Sword in the Wall” people and as you learn more about our history.
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Wilcrete table top re pits are a popular item in Quincy’s History Shop. Photos by Jennifer Klingele are available at Quincy’s History Shop.

QUINCY’'S HISTORY SHOP THRIVING AMID NEW INVENTORY

Be sure to stop by
Quincy’s History Shop
in the HSQAC History
Museum on the Square,
332 Maine, Quincy.

In addition to local
history books, Quincy
souvenirs and apparel,
the shop now carries

a number of new, fun
items provided by local
vendors including Fawn
Berry Apothecary and

W'lcr%t%aréd Comp?/\r}yl Fawn Berry Apothecary items are now
owned by Bryanna Welsh, 5ijaple at Quincy’s History Shop.

Fawn Berry Apothecary
specializes in small batch herbal medicinal products including loose
leaf tea blends, smoke blends, skincare products and more as wefliagele can be contacted about custom photographs, including fanzlisportr
dried ower and twig arrangements for the home. One of the best
selling Apothecary items in the shop according to shop coordinat@tiey are water resistant but not water proof. Each item is unique
Caroline Poles is the tea made with organic leaves. and modern and is handmade in small batches.

Wilcrete makes beautifully imperfect products for your daily life  Additional new items include family portraits by local artist
such as jewelry, soap dishes, candles, bookends, trays, and plangeisnifer Klingele and baby clothing from Raindrops and Sunshine.
Each product that Wilcrete sells is handmade from sustainable
materials. All concrete items are sealed with a food grade sealer; e shop is open from 10 am-4 pm Tuesday through Saturday.
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POPULAR AUTHOR JIM PETERS
PRESENTS NOVEMBER PROGRAM

Quincy native Jim Peters will be the speaker at our November 5th Peters’ talk on the
Sunday program. He will discuss Arlington National Cemetery, a 5th will focus on the
topic he has thoroughly researched in his popular book “Arlington history of Arlington,
National Cemetery: Shrine to America’s Heroes.” e volume, now ithe traditions of the
its fourth edition, details the history of the cemetery which receivedemetery, and some
its rst burial in 1864. of the people buried

. , ) there. His appearance
Peters was born and raised in Quincy and attended St. Mary ang sponsored by

Christian Brothers parochial schools before earning a bachelor's his sister Susan, a

degree from SIU and a law degree from Boston's New England Schgghteer at HSQAC.

of Law. Although he returned to Quincy to practice law, he le for

Washington D.C. and entered the world of writing, publishing, and Please join us as we become reacquainted with “one of our own.”

marketing a er several years in the legal eld. e program is scheduled Sunday, November 5, at 2:00 pm in the
. ) o ] History Museum on the Square, 332 Maine, Quincy, and is free and
In 2005, Jim was hired by Kansas University as director of open to the public.

marketing for its Continuing Education Program. Currently,

he serves as director of KU’'s Osher’s Lifelong Learning Institute ‘Arlington National Cemetery: Shrine to America’s Heroes” is
where he teaches courses dealing with presidential assassins, theavailable in Quincy’s History Shop in the History Museum on the
Underground Railroad in Kansas and Harry Truman, as well as a Square.

course about Arlington.
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Gravestone for
Last Civil War
Soldier Buried In
Adams County

On Saturday June 24th, the Sons of Union Veterans of the CivilTim Jacobs and Rich Keppner, members of the Tri-States Civil War Round Table
War General gohn A. McClernand Camp #4 from Soring eld and HSQAC; Joseph Kessler, Camp #4 Commander; and Larry Werline, Camp
llinoi nsored .m morial Servi fpr Privat V\ﬁlli ?n Pr, ter #4 Senior Vice Commander and Ulysses S. Grant re-enactor, wear Civil War
the cl)aSS,tSCpiSiISVc\J/aer vgtergn guﬁezein :gar%S Coﬁnety |||ir?0is 2 €T, uniforms as a show of respect for Private William Prater, the last Civil War

. .. veteran buried in Adams County.
event occurred at Prater’s grave in Sunset Cemetery at the lllinois

Veterans Home and was part of the Last Soldier Project of the
national Sons of Union Veterans. e Sons group was organized in
1881 to preserve information about the Civil War; members must be
direct lineal descendants of a Union veteran.

Prater was born in Nelson County, Kentucky, on June 15, 1844,
and died in Lippincott Hall at the Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Home in
Quincy on December 7, 1944. As a child, he and his family moved
to the Galva, lllinois, area; and, shortly a er the Civil War started, he
joined Company D of the 69th Illinois Infantry in Galva. When this
ninety day tour was up, Prater reenlisted in the 14th lllinois Cavalry.
His rst assignment was to help guard Confederate prisoners in
Camp Douglas in Chicago; ironically, Prater was a prisoner himself
when he was later captured and held at Andersonville for seven
months. As a soldier, he participated in the Battle of Knoxuville,
marched through Georgia with Sherman, and stormed Lookout

Mountain. He was also in the cavalry that captured notorious Members of the HSQAC, the
General John Hunt Morgan. Tri- States Civil War Roundtable,

and Daughters of the Union, 1861 ~re-enactor, gave “General Grant's

A er the war, Prater farmed in a number of towns in lllinois 1865, participated in the ceremony, e ections” at the service honoring
(Abington, Swan, Knox), lowa, and Oklahoma before returning toas did members of American Legiofprivate Prater.
lllinois. When he was ninety, Prater and his wife entered the Honf®@st #37, who red a gun salute and
in Quincy, where he lived for ten years. rendered “Taps” Photos by Marynel Cordon

William Prater

Larry Werline, Ulysses S. Grant
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Preserving the Past.
Ensuring the Future. .
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Thank You to Our Members

FOUNDER -
$25,000 and Higher
Robert Ackerman

Robert Black

Mr. & Mrs. Jerry Holzgrafe
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Hutchings
Dennis Williams

GOVERNOR -

$10,000 to $24,999

Mr. and Mrs. Reg Ankrom

Knapheide Manufacturing
Company

Beth Young

QUARTERMASTER 1

$5,000 to $9,999

B’nai Sholom Congregation

Mike & Ginny Gully

Mr. * & Mrs. Harold
Knapheide Il

Steve Parker

Mr. & Mrs. Alan Stiegemeier

omas Oakley *

MAYOR -

$1,000 to $4,999
William Awerkamp

Bob Bergman

Mr. & Mrs. Ned Broemmel
Dr. George Crickard

Donna Foley

Jack Freiburg

Mr. & Mrs. Patrick Gerveler
David Hulsen

Dr. & Mrs. Tim Jacobs
Marilyn Kuppler

Dr. & Mrs. George Meyer
Claire Myers

Lynn Niewohner

Hal & Kathy Oakley

Signe Oakley

Judy & Steve Siebers

Dr. & Mrs. Walter Stevenson
Mr. & Mrs. Ron Vecchie

JOHN WOOD
SOCIETY -

$500 to $999
Bruce Arnold

Joyce Burns

Mr. & Mrs. Joe Conover
Mr. & Mrs. John Cornell
William & Laurie DeMont
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Terrell & Vicki Dempsey
Suzi Duker

Don Gnuse

William Golnitz

John Hagler

Mr. & Mrs. Norman Kemner
Kris Kutcher

Kurt & Jan Leimbach
Paul & Jane Moody
Joseph Newkirk

Mr. & Mrs. Chuck Radel
Jean Reddington

Todd Shackelford
Marian Sorenson
Melissa Sullivan

Byron Webb

Kay Wilkinson*

Mary Oakley Winters

BUILDER - $100-249
Allen Ambler

Mary Arp

William Arp

Joe & Diane Ary

Hal & Hollis Axelrod

Tanna Barry

Rhonda & John Basinger
Patricia Bennett

Richard Bennett

Patricia & Lawrence Blickhan
Norm & Nancy Boone
Ronald Brink

Je & Sue Bruce

Elizabeth Busbey

Ann Busse

Justin Co ey

Dan Conboy

Bob & Fran Cook

Rod & Karen Cookson

David & Mary Costigan

Tim & Susan Costigan
Anthony & Pat Crane

Greg & Shirley Davis

Gary & Susi DeClue

Arlis Dittmer

Steve & Glori Duesterhaus
Dave Dulaney

Kent & Janet Durst

Richard M. & Laura G. Ehrhart
Robert & Janet Ewalt
Rodney Farr

Linda Finnamore

Michael & Michele Foster

Roxanne Frey

Nancy Fruehling

Friends in Council
Roger & Kay Gallaher
Bob & Barb Girouard
Lowell & Vickie Glas
Clare Goerlich

Arthur & Sally Greenbank
Angela Gutting

Jewel Gwaltney

William & Donna Haire
Ric & Monica Hinkamper
Nancy & Doug Hollenberg
Kent Hull

Dave & Jan Hummel
Cindy & Pat Humphrey
William & Linda Hyde
Suzanne Irwin-Wells
John Johnson

Marcia Johnson

Jean Kay

Richard Keppner

Victor & Rita Kerr

John & Susan Kissick
Mark Krzyzstofczyk
James Kusbel

Roger Leach

Steven Linneman
Maurine Magliocco
Meenal Mamdani

Karen Mayville

Don McKinley

Cathy Meckes

Will & Catherine Meckes
James F. & Charolette Meyer
Mr. & Mrs. Delmar Mitchell
Robert * & Sandra Moore
Claire Myers

Rodney Myers

Jane Neu

Jane Nolan

Dan Nutt

Nan Olson

Jim & Ann Palmer
Maxine Paluska

Bill & Pattie Paxton
Gary & Emily Peterson
Dr. Alfred Pogge

James & Martha Rapp
Brennan Reed

Phil & Pat Reyburn
Gabrielle Rober

Richard Robertson

Bobette & Daniel Rottmann
Richard Schachtsiek

Jim Schlepphorst

Mike & Lyn Schlepphorst
Mike & Lyn Schlipmann
Mark & Kate Schuering
John & Candy Scott
Julie Seager

Rudy Ray Seward
Phyllis Smith

Richard Smith

Howard & Ruth Snowden
Gene Soebbing

William Spear

John Spring

Grace Stillwell

Richard Stillwell

Donna Strong

Brian Stump

Janet Summy

Art & Sharon Tenhouse
Paul Tibbets

John & Vieve Veith

Dale & Marty Venvertloh
Scott & Robin Walden

H. Richard & Ronda Wand
Brian & Kathryn Warner
Kay Wilkinson

Gene Willer

Fred Witte

Bruce & Susan York

MEMBER-$50-$99

Kent Adams

Sue Allen & George Straeker
Sandra Alles

Bruce Arnold

Ruth Bennett

Mary K. Blazel

Janet Brandmill

Dan & Sherry Brothers
Sandy Callahan

Tim & Trudy Carroll
Tamy Cassady

Adonis Chakides

Bryan Christiansen
Tieraney & Josh Craig
Harry and Cindy Cramer
Stephen & Belinda Cullo
Judy Crocker

Mary Ellen Davis
Jeannie DeBoer

Mary Joe Dedert



David Derry

Alan DeYoung
Martha Didriksen
Mary Disseler

Martha Disseler *

Pat Doyle-Grace
James & Dienna Drew
Stan Duesterhaus
Gary & Karen Eaton
Sue Eaton

Mary Ebert

Larry & Reva Ehman
Nancy Elliott

Chris Fauble

Tom Fentem

Richard Fischer
Monica Fisher

eresa Flachs

John Frankenho
Mary Ann Freeman
Bruce & Jane Gardner
John & Betty Gebhardt
Lynne Gelston
Deborah Gorman
Dennis Gorman

Joan Groh

Jean Gutchewsky
Gwen Henslee
Shelly Holtman
Heather Holzgrafe

C. Patrick Hotle
Nancy Hudson

Gary & Sandra Hull
Ruth Hultz

Mary Hummert
Barbara Ippensen
Curt Jacobs

Luke Jacobs

Bob & Jil Johnson
Jim & Peggy Kaiser
Amy Kaiser

Stacey Kempf

Alta King

Linda King

Dick & Joan Klimstra
Carolyn Koetters
Kory Kovski

Kevin & Suzette Krummel
Lori Kruse

Joe & Denette Kuhlman
Rita Lammers

Dean LaVelle

Mike & Karen Lavery
Lincoln & Barb Lieber
Joe Liesen

Greg Likes

Harry Lindstrom

Dian Link

Eric Loos & Heidi Holzgrafe
Mark Lueckenho

Vicki Mallory

Rich Marcolla

Tom & Kathie Marx

Je Mays

Jessica McCabe
Michael & Lucinda McClain
Charles & Barbara McClain
Marion McCleery
Kevin McFarland
Wayne McGinnis

Sam McKelvie

Laura McReynolds
Chuck Mellon

Judy Milfs

James Miller

David & Joan Miller
Christine Moore

David Moore

Nancy Moore

Terry Moore

Tom & Susie Moore
Emily Morris

Marlene Mugavero
Judith Nelson

Iris Nelson

Annette Newquist
Robert Niebur

Steve & Debbie Niederhauser
eresa Oakley

Barbara Oerly

Donna O'Neal
Suzanne O'Quinn
James Ostermiller
Joseph Ott

Brenda Park

Susan Peters

Teresa Pickle

Kelsey Pigg

Shirley Pigg

omas Radel

Rich & Alice Rakers
Lawrence Ray

Leslie Reynolds

Doug & Debbie Rhoades
Tim Roberts

Alan Saeger

Jerry & Joyce Sanders
Lynn Schelp

Tim Schieferdecker
Steve Schneider
Chuck Scholz

Roger Schwengel
David Sims

Shane Snowden

Kevin Steinkamp

Glenn Swick

Susan Till

Christine Tracy

Dan Trower

RaNae Vaughn

Kenneth Ward

Robert Weisenburger
Jim & Kay White

Rolla Wike

Jim Williams

Vicki Blackwell & Ed Willing
Robert Winkeljohn

Alan Witte

Doug & Carol Wood
John Wood VI

Judy Genenbacher Yeast
Janet Zeidler

COMMUNITY
DONOR

Eleanor Yackley

CORPORATE
SPONSORS

Abraham Lincoln
Presidential Library
Adams Electric Cooperative
Architechnics
Argabright
Arnold, Behrens,
Nesbit & Gray
Arts Quincy
Blessing Health System
R. L. Brink Corporation
e Business Centre
Camp Point Historical Society
Community Foundation
Creative Garden Services
Custom Turf
Duker & Haugh
Erich Elligson Automotive
Fauble Insurance Agency
First Bankers Trust
First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust
Fischer Builders
Freiburg Construction
Full Service Roo ng
Gem City Armored Security
Gem City Gymnastics/
Tumbling
Gully Transportation
Hansen-Spear
Heimer & Associates

Illinois State Historical Society
Knapheide Manufacturing Co.
Laser Images

Le ers Landscape & Nursery
Marx Commercial

Development

Mercantile Bank

Michelmann Foundation

Mr. K’s Fabric Shop

Oakley Lindsay Foundation

O’Donnell-Cookson Life

Celebration Home

Quincy Brewing Company

Quincy Medical Group

Quincy Preserves

Quincy Service League

Refreshment Services Pepsi

Rober Law

Schmiedeskamp, Robertson,
Neu & Mitchell

Scholz, Loos, Palmer, Siebers

Sharkey Transportation

Smith Brothers Powersports

Stifel Nicolaus

Sunbelt Rentals

Swick Realty

Tom Geise Plumbing

Wind-Hulsen Charitable Fund

LIFE MEMBERS

Mrs. Charles Barnum *

Mrs. Sondra Bartley

Dr. Stan Bartley

Mr. Robert Black

Mrs. Betty Breitwieser

Mr. and Mrs. Ned Broemmel

Mrs. Charles Cleek *

Mrs. Karen Connors

Mr. & Mrs. Joe Conover

Mr. George Irwin *

Mr. *& Mrs. Harold
Knapheide Il

Mrs. Carl Landrum

Mrs. Ann Mays

Mr. & Mrs. Alan Mays

Mr. David Nuessen

Mr. Burks Oakley II

Mr. & Mrs. Hal Oakley

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Pollock

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Radel

Ms. Marian Sorenson

Mr. Je Spear

Mrs. John Stillwell

Mr. Dennis Williams

Mr. * & Mrs. * John M.
Winters

Gardner Denver

Quincy Area Chamber of
Commerce

*Deceased
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e Loos family enjoying a day at Sherman Park, West Quincy, Missouri, in 1917. From le to eght.ob, sitting;
William Loos, standing; Pauline Loos, sitting; Elsie Loos, sitting.



